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May 3, 2019

Mr. Patrick Wruck

Commission Secretary and Manager
Regulatory Support

British Columbia Utilities Commission
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2N3

Dear Mr. Wruck:

RE: Project No. 1598954
British Columbia Utilities Commission (BCUC or Commission)
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro)
Electricity Purchase Agreement Extension Applications for Armstrong
Wood Waste Co-Generation and NWE Williams Lake Wood Waste Facilities
Supplementary Reply Argument

BC Hydro writes to advise it has reviewed the supplementary final arguments of the
Commercial Energy Consumers of British Columbia (CECBC) and the British Columbia
Sustainable Energy Association (BCSEA) submitted in the above referenced
proceeding. BC Hydro notes that both the CECBC and the BCSEA find the EPA
Extension Applications as being in the public interest and should be accepted for filing
under section 71 of the UCA. As such, BC Hydro has no further comments.

For further information, please contact Geoff Higgins at 604-623-4121 or by email at
bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com.

Yours sincerely,

Fred James
Chief Regulatory Officer
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